
  

    VĚTY V MINULÉM ČASE PRŮBĚHOVÉM  (AJ-09-15) 

- minulý čas průběhový se používá pro děje, které se staly v minulosti a 

probíhaly nějakou dobu 

- tvoří se pomocným slovesem TO BE v minulém čase (v dané osobě) + 

sloveso s koncovkou  –ing 

- například:  I had a shower. (Osprchoval jsem se.) 

I was having a shower.  (Sprchoval jsem se.) 

Dané věty v minulém čase prostém převeď do času minulého průběhového. 

Vzor: I walked to school.    I was walking to school. 

 

1) I did my homework.     I was doing my homework. 

2) We did the shopping.    We were doing the shopping. 

3) She drew the picture.    She was drawing the picture. 

4) They listened to the radio.   They were listening to the radio. 

5) We rode a horses.    We were riding a horses. 

6) I showed him my new MP3 player.        I was showing him my new MP3 player. 

7) You sang my favourite song.   You were singing my favourite song. 

8) He spoke about his cousin.   He was speaking about his cousin. 

9) I slept the all night very well.   I was sleeping the all night very well. 

10) They sold interesting things.   They were selling interesting things. 

11) She read book about history of our country. She was reading book about   

history of our country. 

12) My father cleaned our car yesterday.   My father was cleaning our car yesterday. 

13) Her mother cooked very good lunch.   Her mother was cooking very good lunch. 

14) The boy wrote about whales.      The boy was writing about whales. 


